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June 26, 1967

Mr. George Hatch

Assistant Attorney General
0i1 Conservation:-Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Andro-Eidal Company
Drought Booth #3
1601/E; 804/N
Section 4, T 156N, R 6W

Dear Mr. Hatch:

The above well was drilled in 1956 to a total depth of 751 feet. Seven

inch casing was set at 542 feet. The operator reported that they had

an oil show from 542 feet to 562 feet and at 738 feet. The well was temporarily
abandoned and the operator stated by letter that it was their intention to

move back on the well at a later date and attempt a completion. No further
information was received. |,therefore, recommend that a hearing be set to

have the operator and the bonding company show cause why this well should not

be plugged in accordance with New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission rules

and regulations.

Yours very truly,
42;?§ ., Arnold i//
Sup sor, District #3
ECA:mc
cc: Mr. Roy Eidal
125 Second NW
Albuquerque, New Mexico
Fireman's Fund Indemnity Co.

P. 0. Box 8362
Albuquerque, New Mexico
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LAND COMMISSIONER
GUYTON B. HAYS

GOVERNOR
DAVID F. CARGO
CHAIRMAN

State of Netw Hexico

Dil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BéAZOS ROAD
AZTEC

June 30, 1967

Mr. H. E. Shillander

L Plaza Escalante

L14} central SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Hal:
Sorry | missed you when you were by Friday.
Al told me that he was under the impression that he had found a
plugged and abandoned notice for the Drought~Booth #3 well
misfiled. As it turned out it was a notice of Intention to
plug and Abandon as you will notice from the enclosed copy.
| am sending you several C-103's so that you can complete a
subsequent report of plugging to conform with the plugging notice.
Upon receipt of three copies of this form, we can finally close our
files on this well.
Sorry about the mix~up,

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold

Supervisor, District #3

ECA:mc
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